

Scott Nelson Butler

3586 North River Rd Fort Gratiot, MI 48059 Mobile: 810-824-0098 Email: snbutler1@comcast.net

PROFILE:

As a career law enforcement professional, I have over 25 years of field experience. I have worked at multiple stations on the Southwest and Northern borders where I have been in leadership roles as a team leader, Peer Support Coordinator for the Detroit Sector, Marysville station union steward and sector Chaplain. I have incident command systems training, as well as some hazmat training.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Border Patrol Agent GS-1896-12 **Dec/2003 to Present**
U.S. Border Patrol, Detroit Sector, Marysville, MI **50 Hours/Week, \$118,267.00**
Supervisor: Stephen Lambert – (810) 989-5056; stephen.d.lambert@cbp.dhs.gov

- I worked as line agent covering responsibilities of riverine duties to line watch duties.
- I was a team leader Responsibilities included issuing equipment, completing end of shift reports, and making sure the wellbeing and safety of my agents.
- I was a Union Steward for the Marysville Station. Dec/2003 to present
- I worked on the Disrupt Unit at the Marysville Station. Dec/2003 to 12/2005
- I was a Vessel Commander. From Oct/2004 to Oct/2008
- I was the Detroit Sector Peer Support Coordinator. Apr/2004 to Apr/2007
- I am Incident Command systems trained. 2010 to 2011
- I was assigned to the Port Huron Police Department's Major Crimes Unit Taskforce. Jun/2014 to Aug/2015

Border Patrol Agent GS-1896-09 **Jul/1997 to Dec/2003**
U.S. Border Patrol, El Paso Sector, Santa Teresa, NM Station **50 Hours/Week, \$44,000**
Supervisor: Rudolfo Karisch (retired) – Telephone # (575) 874-6800,

- I was a Union Steward for the Santa Teresa Station. Jan/1998 to Dec/2003
- I was detailed to the El Paso INS Office as a part of the Alien Criminal Apprehension Program. Jan/1999 to Jul/1999
- I was detailed to the El Paso Sector Prosecutions Office. Jan/2000 to Jul/2000
- I was part of the El Paso Sector Evidence. Jun/2003 to Dec/2003
- I was part of El Paso Sector Anti-Smuggling. Jan/2003 to Jul/2003

Scott Nelson Butler

3586 North River Rd Fort Gratiot, MI 48059 Mobile: 810-824-0098 Email: snbutler1@comcast.net

Denton County Sheriff
Denton, Texas
Hours per week: 40

Sept/1995 - Jun/1997
Salary: 29,000 USD Per Year

Detention Officer

- I was certified in the State of Texas as a detention officer.

United States Marine Corps Reserves May/1993 – Apr/2001

- Achieved the Rank of Sargeant as a Field Radio Operator

EDUCATION:

- University Of Phoenix- Detroit Metro Troy, MI, B.S., Criminal Justice Administration, Sept/2008; 3.77 Magna Cum Laude.
- University of Phoenix Santa Teresa, NM, B.S., Criminal Justice Administration, no degree
- University of Texas El Paso El Paso, TX, B.S. Psychology, no degree
- University of North Texas Denton, TX, B.S Psychology, no degree
- Lewisville High School Jun/1992

REFERENCES:

- Brian Soles, Border Patrol Agent, Marysville Station, (810) 887-8224, brian.n.soles@cbp.dhs.gov
- Cristen Clifton, Border Patrol Agent, Marysville Station, (810) 841-9470, cristen.e.clifton@cbp.dhs.gov
- Steve Lambert, Supervisory Border Patrol Agent, Marysville Station, (810) 989-5056, stephen.d.lambert@cbp.dhs.gov